

Corinne Innes

STORY-TELLER

With roots in journalism, my passion for the art of compelling storytelling is strong. Starting out as an editor on the cutting room floor and now working as a director & producer, I have more than 12 years of experience in all aspects of video production. Some of my documentary work has been seen on ABC TV and many Canadian TV channels such as CBC, OWN Oprah Channel, Historia, Unis, TV5, Canal D, Knowledge Network, & SHAW TV.

Colinne



+61 467 731 236



creationsbycorinne@gmail.com

IMDb



Skills

Director, writer & producer	
Editor in Adobe Suite	
Camera operator	
Post-production supervisor	

Selected Experience

DIRECTOR/WRITER/PRODUCER

<u>Strong Women</u> | 2018 - 2022

Co-creator, produced and directed a 3x30min documentary series with an impact campaign currently on ABC iView which followed women competing for the title of Australia's Strongest Women.

FREELANCE VIDEO PRODUCER

<u>CreationsbyCorinne</u> | 2010 - today Producing videos for a variety of clients and outputs including TVCs, online platforms and social channels for Content, AD and PR Agencies. Clients include Keep Left & Brave TV & Racket Ad Agency & TBWA Agency

DIRECTOR/WRITER/EDITOR

Red Letter Films | 2012 - 2015

A French television production company that produces lifestyle and documentary shows. Started as an assisted editor and then moved into editing, post-production supervisor and finally writing and directing documentaries for Canadian TV networks.

Education

DEGREE IN CREATIVE COMMUNICATIONS Univ. of Winnipeg & Red River College | 2002 – 2007

ADDT. COURSES IN FILM & EDITING BCIT & Langara College | 2014 - 2015



Portfolio Links

<u>R E E L</u>

STRONG WOMEN DOCUMENTARY OLDER MUSIC VIDEO THE TASSIE BEER TRAIL

Credits

Strong Women	3x30	ABC iView	Director/Producer/Writer
Secrets of the Emerald Sea	1x30	Knowledge	Director/Writer
Westcoast Cottages 2	6x30	UNIS	Director/Writer/Editor
Curious Beasts	4x60	TV5	Writer (Thailand Episode)
Older (music video)	1x04	Online	Director
The Tassie Beer Trail	4x04	Online series	Camera Operator
Galala	11x60	UNIS (CBC)	Post Prod. Supervisor/Editor
Westcoast Cottages 1	6x30	UNIS (CBC)	Senior Editor
Lucky Country	6x05	Web-series	Editor
Dark Waters of Crime 7	3x60	OWN/Canal D	Editor/Asst. Camera
Dark Waters of Crime 6	3x60	OWN/Canal D	Asst. Editor/Asst. Camera
Once upon a toy	3x60	Historia	Archive Editor/Asst. Camera
Yukon parle français	1x60	Radio-Canada	Asst. Editor
Franco-boom en Alberta	1x60	Radio-Canada	Asst. Editor
Fransas quoi ?	1x60	Radio-Canada	Asst. Editor
The Green Mind	1x60	Radio-Canada	Asst. Editor

RECENT ACCOLADES

<u>STRONG WOMEN</u> was awarded an Australian Academy Cinema Television Arts (AACTA) award for Best Short Form Entertainment.

HOME-GROWN COUNTRY was selected for AIDC ACCESS 2020 program, a fast-track professional development and mentorship program, designed to give 5 emerging filmmakers the opportunity to take their skills and ideas to the next level.





